
Tender NO.:NAL/PUR/CAD/304/22-Z
Tender Id: 2023_CSIR_144571_1

February 21, 2023

PROCEEDINGS OF THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE HELD 21th FEBRUARY 2023 THROUGHWEBEX,
TOWARDS TECHNICAL PUBLICATIONS-ILLUSTRATEDPARTS CATALOGUE(IPC),AIRCRAFT
MAINTENANCE& REPAIRMANUAL(AMRM) & AIRCRAFTFLIGHTMANUAUAFM) FORHANSA­
NGAIRCRAFT.

The Pre-bid Conference was held and the following T&PC members attended the
meeting: -
SI. Name & Designation Role
No.
1 Dr. Ramesh Kumar. M Chief Scientist, ACD Chairman
2 Dr. Soumendu Jana Chief ScientistjPR Alt. Chairman/Member
3 Dr. J. N. Balaraju Sr. Principal Scientist/ SED Member
4 Mr. Sunil Prasad Sr. Scientistj ALD Member
5 Mr. Naman Dugar Principal ScientistjRNC Member - Convener (TSC)
6 COAor his/her representative Member
7 COFAor his/her representative Member
8 CoSPor his representative Member - Convener (T&PC)

The list of Prospective bidders who attended the Pre-bid Conference is as per
Annexure-I.

At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representatives of the
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project. The Indenting Officer to read out the
clarification sought by the bidders and the replied there to as detailed in Annexure-II (Part A:
Technical Clarification and Part B: Commercial Clarification, if any).

The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed
that the corrections / additions / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid
Conference would be hosted on the CPP portal/website of CSIR-NALand all prospective
bidders are required to take cognizance of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before
formulating and submitting their bids as stipulated in bidding Documents.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.
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CSIR-NATIONALAEROSPACELABORATORIES
BENGALURU- 560 017

TENDER NO.: NAL/PUR/CAD/304/22-Z ANNEXURE -I
DATE& TIME: 21-Feb-2023 @ 11:00 AM
VENUE:THROUGHWEBEX

Pre-Bid Conference for Technical Publications-Illustrated parts catalogue(IPC), Aircraft Maintenance & Repair Manual(AMRM)
& Aircraft Flight Manual(AFM) for HANSA-NGAircraft

...1
ATTENDANCESHEET- T&PCMEMBERS

Sr.
Name Signature

No.

1 Dr. Ramesh Kumar. M Chief Scientist! ACD Chairman
~

2 Dr. Soumendu Jana Chief Scientist! PR Alt. Chairman/Member G/f/~~?
3 Dr. J. N. Balaraju Sr. Principal Scientist / SED Member

"
4 Mr. Sunil Prasad Sr. Scientist! ALD Member V-;\C>v\ V1~I>

_r_ ,.,

5 Mr. Naman Dugar Principal Scientist! RNC Member - Convener (TSC) 04\l-~~.-vt'V)
'V'\~

6 COFAor his/her representative Member

7 COAor his/her representative Member

8 CoSPor his representative Member-Convenor (T&PC) ~~~~
Vv

9 Mr. A. Rinku Chief Scientist! PD-Hansa Invitee
~

10 Mr. M. Jagadeesh Sr. Principal Scientist! QAD Invitee
~

11 Ms Prapa.M SCientist!QAD Invitee

'"
12 Ms Lakshmi.P Principal Scientist! QAD Invitee

~

13 Mr. Haribabu. P Principal Scientist!RNC Invitee
~~3
~

14 Mr. Manyam Kothapalli Principal Scientist!QAD Invitee



NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU - 560 017

"fENDER NO.: NAL/PUR/CAD/304/22-Z ANNEXURE-I
DATE & TIME: 21-Feb-2023 @ 11:00 AM

VENUE: THROUGH WEBEX

Pre-Bid Conference for Technical Publications-Illustrated parts catalogue(IPC), Aircraft Maintenance & Repair Mapual
(AMRM) & Aircraft Flight Manual(AFM) for HANSA-NG Aircraft.

E-tender
Sr.

Name of the Firm
Name & Designation of

Registration EmaillD
No. Representative

(Yes/No)

1 Ms Deepa Anbazhagan/Buisness deel)aanbazhagan@aeroticstechnologi

,__ Aerotics Technologies
Development Lead es.com

2
Mr. Tamilarasu Kaliannan! Director- tamilarasu@aeroticstechnicalteam.on.
Technical Publications microsoft.com

3 Mr. Raghavendra MS! Director-Strategic
Buisness

-
4 CADopt Technologies Mr.Arun arun@cadol)t.com

-
5 Mr. Satish

6 Mr. Sachin Vishnoi

I---

7 Collins Aerospace Mr. Narsimha sachin.vishnoi@collins.com

I---

8 Mr. Madan



CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

TECHNICAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION
ANNEXURE II

Tender No.
Item Description

NAL/PUR/CAD/304/22-Z
Technical Publications-Illustrated parts catalogue(IPC), Aircraft
Maintenance & Repair Manual(AMRM) & Aircraft Flight Manual
(AFM)for HANSA-NGAircraft

Sr. No. Query / Clarification Sought Clarification/Amend ment

1 Is the Rate contractjAMC part of Work Clarification: Rate contract is a part of
package? work package but this needs to be

quoted separately on per page basis.
2 Is partial bidding allowed? Clarification: Partial bidding is not

allowed. The bidding should be for the
complete work package as mentioned
in the tender.

3 Are the drawings available with the OEMas Clarification: The complete drawings
non-availability may affect the timeline? are available with the OEM.

4 Are the CADmodels available? Majority of the CADmodels of the
structure are available. The service
provider should be able to develop the
illustrations where the CADmodel are
not available.

5 How the data will be shared? Clarification: Data shall be shared
through secured network. If required,
the service provider shall deploy
manpower along with the hardware &
software at the OEM premises. Refer
section 4.2.4.5 in the tender
document.

6 Is there any particular software required to Clarification: There is no requirement
be used? for any particular software to be used

by the service provider but the output
file should be in the format as
mentioned in the tender document.

7 What is the max no of people that can be Clarification: The service provider
deployed at the OEM premises? shall decide on the manpower to be

deployed.
8 What is the last date of Bid submission? Clarification: Last date for bid

submission is 6th March 2023,
10.00 A.M

9 Is Remote desktop possible for data Clarification: Data can be shared via
sharing? secured network.
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Shri A. Rinku
'Project Leader/PD-Hansa
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Sh~nDUgar
Indenting Officer
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CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

COMMERCIAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION

Tender No.
Item Description

: NALjPUR/CAD/304/22-Z
: Technical Publications-Illustrated parts catalogue(IPC), Aircraft
Maintenance & Repair Manual(AMRM) & Aircraft Flight Manual
(AFM) for HANSA-NGAircraft

Sr. No.
I Query / Clarification Sought 1 Clarification/Amendment

-NIL-


